(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[pPekue  [Jwar (] mar

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

WAL

800188458368

\q_\m\\o |

_ DENNARD

L




o N

Rivera, M:ribel ?\ ( 7W?ﬁ#2

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 3:43 PM
To: 'desirae allen’

Subject: RE: Jesunme, inc. EIN Number

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you receivad from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DQS$ Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: desirae allen [mailto:jes u n_me@vyahoe.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 3:41 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Jesunme, Inc. EIN Number

Hello,

This letter is in reference to the supply of the EIN number for Jesunme, inc. The E!N for Jesunme, Inc. is EIN 27-3671636.
Please update your records to show these changes. Please reply upon reciept, and notify me of the changes made.

Kind regards,

Desirae D. Allen, President
Email Address: jesunme@yahoo.com

Jesunme, Inc.
1550 NW 51st Street
Miami, FI. 33142

90




